WEC COMMITTEE C=C

FIA WORLD ENDURANCE
CHAMPIONSHIP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: [ Hypercar LMP2 O LMGTE Pro LMGTE Am
DECISION N°: WEC_2021_D0038_Brake_blanking

DATE: 14/10/2021 FROM: The WEC Committee

SUBJECT: Adjustment of brake cooling

APPLICABLE REGULATION
Article 3.4.4 2021 Technical Regulations for Prototypes LMP2 for cars homologated in 2017
DECISION
The WEC Committee would like to clarify article 3.4.4 of the 2021 Technical Regulations for Prototypes LMP2 for cars
homologated in 2017 as follow:

To adjust brake cooling, it will be allowed to blank partially or totally the entry of the brake cooling duct(s) with adhesive
tape and/or flat rigid plates.

If adhesive tape is used it must be applied directly to the wire mesh.

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
X until further notice
01 for the mentioned Competition(s) only

Any decision taken by the WEC Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://fiawec.alkamelsystems.com/noticeBoard.html
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